## **The New York City Council**

City Hall New York, NY 10007



**Meeting Minutes** 

Thursday, June 15, 2023

1:00 PM

## **Council Chambers - City Hall**

Committee on Environmental Protection, Resiliency and Waterfronts

> James F. Gennaro, Chair Members: Jennifer Gutiérrez, Kamillah Hanks, Robert F. Holden, Julie Menin, Sandy Nurse and Lincoln Restler

Roll Call	
	Present: Gennaro, Gutiérrez, Holden, Nurse and Restler
	Absent: Hanks and Menin
	Other Council Members Attending: Brewer, Rivera and Aviles
T2023-3332	Oversight - The City's new sustainability plan pursuant to Local Law 84 of 2013.
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Filed, by Committee
Int 0286-2022	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring alternating high and low, two-toned signal devices on emergency vehicles
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 286, Int. No. 286, April 28, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-28-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 28, 2022, Committee Report 6/15/23, Hearing Testimony 6/15/23, Hearing Transcript 6/15/23
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 286, Int. No. 286, April 28, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-28-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 28, 2022, Committee Report 6/15/23, Hearing Testimony 6/15/23, Hearing Transcript 6/15/23
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0611-2022	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to carbon accounting
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 611, Int. No. 611, August 11, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 8-11-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - August 11, 2022, Committee Report 6/15/23, Hearing Testimony 6/15/23, Hearing Transcript 6/15/23
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 611, Int. No. 611, August 11, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 8-11-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - August 11, 2022, Committee Report 6/15/23, Hearing Testimony 6/15/23, Hearing Transcript 6/15/23

## This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Int 0898-2023	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to translating the citizen's air complaint program portal into the designated citywide languages
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 898, Int. No. 898, February 2, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-2-23, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 2, 2023, Committee Report 6/15/23, Hearing Testimony 6/15/23, Hearing Transcript 6/15/23
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 898, Int. No. 898, February 2, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-2-23, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 2, 2023, Committee Report 6/15/23, Hearing Testimony 6/15/23, Hearing Transcript 6/15/23
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0960-2023	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring authorized emergency vehicles to
	have an emergency signal device that emits pulsating,
	low-frequency tones
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 960, Int. No. 960, March 16, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-16-23, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 16, 2023, Committee Report 6/15/23, Hearing Testimony 6/15/23, Hearing Transcript 6/15/23
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 960, Int. No. 960, March 16, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-16-23, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 16, 2023, Committee Report 6/15/23, Hearing Testimony 6/15/23, Hearing Transcript 6/15/23
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0983-2023	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New
	York, in relation to mandating the construction of solar canopies in certain parking lots
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 983, Int. No. 983, April 11, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-11-23, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 11, 2023, Committee Report 6/15/23, Hearing Testimony 6/15/23, Hearing Transcript 6/15/23
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 983, Int. No. 983, April 11, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-11-23, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 11, 2023, Committee Report 6/15/23, Hearing Testimony 6/15/23, Hearing Transcript 6/15/23

## This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Res 0605-2023	Resolution calling upon the New York State Legislature to pass, and the Governor to sign, A5338/S5181, in relation to prohibiting the discharge of any radiological agent into the waters of New York State.
	Attachments: Res. No. 605, May 11, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-11-23, Committee Report 6/15/23, Hearing Testimony 6/15/23, Hearing Transcript 6/15/23
	This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 605, May 11, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-11-23, Committee Report 6/15/23, Hearing Testimony 6/15/23, Hearing Transcript 6/15/23

This Resolution was Laid Over by Committee